From: Leslie Payette

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: 090731 3BC-BAF0409 Renewal Application BAF-3 Project
Date: Friday, July 31, 2009 11:36:18 AM

Hi Phyllis,

The project would appear to be exempt under Schedule 12-1 (5) as we are not aware of any other
authorization at this time.

Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: lpayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nirb.ca/

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: July 31, 2009 10:07 AM

To: ALLAN.CAMERON@forces.gc.ca; '‘Chawner, Louise'; Alice Baker; Amy Liu; Andrea Cull ; Andrew
Keim; Carrie Spavor; Carson Gillis; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; David Balint; Dee Karadag; Don
Carr; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper; George Hakongak; lan Rumbolt; Jane Chisholm; Jane Tymoshuk;
Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joe Justus; Joshua Gladstone ; Julie Ross; Keith Morrison; Ken Klassen; Kevin Buck;
Lands@qia.ca; Leslie Payette; Matthew Akavak; Mifflin, Mike; Nicola Johnson; Patricio Fuentes; Paul
Frame; Peter Kusugak ; Peter Workman; Robert Eno; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Salamonie Shoo; Sarah
Olivier; Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; Stephen Bathory; Tanya Trenholm; Wanda Joy ; Wiles, Simon;
Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Jayko Alooloo ; Tommy Owlijoot

Cc: 'Leslie Payette'

Subject: 090731 3BC-BAF0409 Renewal Application BAF-3 Project

Please see attached letter and Notice regarding the renewal of the above mentioned licence for the
BAF-3 Project. Note that this file was previously reviewed under an application from Nasittuq
Corporation as a new application. It has now been determined that the license will remain with
the Department of National Defence and will be reissued as a renewal.

The Nunavut Water Board notes that an NPC Conformity is not required for this file. Previous
screening by NIRB was completed in 2003 (03DN120). NIRB is hereby requested to review and
comment on whether further screening is required.

Comment deadline for this file is August 30, 2009.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
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Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369
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